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December 8’ 2017 A Uimited Liabiltty Partne rship

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING AND U.S. MAIL

Mr. Danny Bicknell

Deputy Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Sause v. Bauer et al., No.: 17-742
Dear Mr. Bicknell:

I am counsel of record for all respondents in the above-captioned matter. Pursuant to Rule 30.4, I
am requesting a 30-day extension of time to file Respondents’ brief in opposition to certiorari.

The Petition for Certiorari was docketed on November 20, 2017. Respondents’ brief in
opposition is currently due on December 20, 2017. If the requested extension of time is granted,
Respondents’ brief in opposition would be due on Friday, January 19, 2018.

Respondents respectfully request this extension because of several professional responsibilities
in other pending matters, including Appellees’ opening brief in McLemore v. Darr, Case No. 17-
3129 (10th Cir.), out-of-town depositions in Preston v. Armenta, Case No. 6:16-cv-01425-EFM-
JPO (D. Kan.), out-of-town depositions in Stormont Vail v. Jackson County, Case No. 14CV51
(Kansas state court), Appellant’s opening brief in Singh v. Cordle, Case Nos. 17-3230, 17-3244
(10th Cir.), Petitioner’s reply in City of Hays v. Vogt, Case No. 16-1495 (S. Ct.), and motions for
summary judgment in several other cases.

Respondents have confirmed with Petitioner’s counsel that Petitioner has no objection to the
requested extension.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request.
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Very truly yours,

/s/ David R. Cooper

David R. Cooper

cc (via email and first class mail, pursuant to Rule 29):

James C. Ho

Brian E. Robison

Bradley G. Hubbard

GIBSON, DUNN & CRUTCHER LLP
2100 McKinney Avenue

Suite 1100

Dallas, Texas 75201

Counsel of Record

Hiram S. Sasser, II1

Stephanie N. Taub

FIRST LIBERTY INSTITUTE
2001 West Plano Parkway
Suite 1600

Plano, Texas 75075

Jason Neal

GIBSON, DUNN & CRUTCHER LLP
1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20036

Counsel for Petitioner
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